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Project Name Basic Renovations – Prequalification List  Project Number OHU-2014-001 
Project Location Ohio University, Athens and Regional Campuses    
 
 
Date posted: 01/20/2016  
Date revised: N/A 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. At the bottom of Page 2 of the RFQ, it says "Proposers must include a list of all of the major projects 
(over $500,000 total project cost) that are currently underway, or that have been completed in the past 
24 months." Is this sentence referring only to projects where the proposer has been the Lead Firm, or 
does it include projects where the proposer was a Subconsultant? Also, is this sentence referring only to 
OU projects, or does it include all projects regardless of the owner? 
 

A. This question refers only to projects where the proposer has been the lead firm. This question 
should address projects done for the State of Ohio, as well as for other Higher Education 
Institutions. Note that this refers to projects with a total project cost of over $500,000. 
 

2. We are only interested in Geotechnical and Construction Material Testing projects.  My question is: How 
do we fill out the Relevant Project Matrix in Section F based on the relevant scope of work stated in your 
RFQ?  They do not relate to our services. 
 

A. Geotechnical and Construction Material Testing should be added to the list of relevant scope of 
work in Section B of the RFQ. Any information that any proposer feels is relevant to their 
proposed scope of services, but is not clearly identified in the wording of the RFQ should be 
presented in detail in Section H of Form F110-330. 
 

3. In section D. Services Required it indicates Various, as noted in the description for the “Primary”; and 
Various, only if within primary firm for “Secondary”.  Should we demonstrate our firm’s capabilities only 
for the 10-services shown in Section B; leaving out a service if it was performed by a consultant as 
opposed to firm’s in-house personnel?   If one cannot demonstrate in-house capability for one or more of 
the 10-services in section B, is it possible to be prequalified for the other services? 
 

A. The proposer’s submission should indicate all of the services which can be provided by the 
submitting firm. If a firm has a primary area of practice, and also has secondary services 
available within that firm that the proposer would be using to enhance or support their primary 
area of practice, that should be indicated in the submission. If a firm has the capability to provide 
more than one of services described in Section B as “primary” services, that should be indicated 
in their submittal. A given firm that can provide more than one area of “primary” services will be 
considered for projects within any of those services. Proposers are encouraged to use Section H 
in the Form F110-330 to clarify their capability to provide multiple services. Any information that 
any proposer feels is relevant to their proposed scope of services, but is not clearly identified in 
the wording of the RFQ should be presented in detail in Section H of Form F110-330. 
 
 

4. We are in receipt of the RFQ (Project #OHU-2014-001) for pre-qualifications and noticed that Owner 
Agent Services are not listed.  Is this correct or should Owner Agent Services also be listed within this 
RFQ? 
 

A. Owner Agent Services should be added to the list of relevant scope of work in Section B of the 
RFQ. 
 

5. After reviewing the RFQ, I realized that Section 3 may be missing from the A/E Selection Rating Form on 
page 4 of 4. 
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A. The score sheet included with the RFQ is as intended. The section addressing “Qualifications and Ability” 
should be correctly identified as “Section 3”; this is a typographical error. 
 

6. I noticed that in the instructions for form F110-330 it says “Part I presents the qualifications for a specific 
contract” and “Part II presents the general qualifications of a firm or a specific branch office of a firm.” Do 
we need to fill out both Part I and Part II for this RFQ, or is only Part II needed? 
 

A. The intent of this RFQ is to understand the general qualifications of the firm and its personnel to address 
any or all of the scope of work categories indicated in Section B of the RFQ. This information will be used 
to select consultants for various smaller projects, the scope of which have not yet been determined. To that 
end, since there is no specific contract being considered at this time, follow the instructions for “Part II 
presents the general qualifications of a firm or a specific branch office of a firm.” 
 

7. Are you asking for both a list of current projects AND also a list of projects that have been completed 
within the last two years that are over this dollar amount? Is there a max. project cost that you are 
wanting this report based on such as $500,000 – $1,000,000?  Also, are you requesting ALL project 
types or those that are specifically related to higher education and/or renovation projects?   
 

A. We are seeking a list of both current and recently completed projects. This should include projects over 
$500K, with no maximum limit. 
 

8. Can you please confirm if you want “ALL” the firm’s projects over $500K or just all the firm’s “OFCC” 
projects over $500K?  (Bottom of page 2 of the RFQ). Also, is the list of projects limited to just the 
specific A/E disciplines responding to the RFQ (e.g. architect, civil engineering, structural engineering, 
etc.) or is the firm to include projects from other disciplines as well? 
 

A. Please refer to the answers for Questions #1 and #3 above. 
 
 

 


